



# CHRISTI IRWIN

Vice President Health Services

## PROFILE

Christi Irwin is the Vice President of Health Services for Providence Place, a certified skilled nursing facility for long-term care residents at the Glencroft Center for Modern Aging.

She has nearly 25 years' experience in healthcare management and administration. At Glencroft, Ms. Irwin oversees all aspects of long-term care operations and personnel.

Originally from Arizona, she enjoys reading, physical fitness and time with her family.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
623-847-3057

WEBSITE: [glencroft.com](http://glencroft.com)  
LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/irwinchristi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/irwinchristi)  
EMAIL: [cirwin@glencroft.com](mailto:cirwin@glencroft.com)

ADDRESS:  
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging  
8611 N. 67<sup>th</sup> Avenue  
Glendale, AZ 85302

## EXPERIENCE

---

### 2019–Present

Vice President Health Services  
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging

### 2015–2018

Administrator, Banner Rehabilitation  
Banner Health

### 2007–2015

Director, Medical Staff Services  
Banner Health

### 2005–2007

Director, Medical Staff Services  
Phoenix Children's Hospital

### 1996–2005

Director, Physicians Services  
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center

## EDUCATION

---

### Ottawa University

- M.B.A. (with innovation focus)
- B.A., Health Services Management

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Licensed Nursing Home Administrator (LNHA)

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS

---

- physical fitness
- reading